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March 11, 2010

Jon Pruitt

Atlantic Environmental Services, Inc.
202 Fred Dean Road

Start, SC 29684

RE: 190’ monopole communications tower, Catawba College, Salisbury, Rowan County, CT09-0569
Dear Mr. Pruitt:

Thank you for your letter of February 24, 2010, concerning the above referenced undertaking and indicating
that the Berkley Group and Catawba College wish to propose a revised location for the subject tower off of
Robin Road and farther away from the Catawba College Historic District.

Based on the information provided, we can offer a finding of no adverse effect for the propose 190° monopole
at the revised location adjacent to the practice fields.

The above comments are made pursuant to Section 106 of the National Historic Preservation Act and the
Advisory Council on Historic Preservation’s Regulations for Compliance with Section 106 codified at 36 CFR
Part 800.

Thank you for your cooperation and consideration. If you have questions concerning the above comment,
contact Renee Gledhill-Earley, environmental review coordinator, at 919-807-6579. In all future
communication concerning this project, please cite the above referenced tracking number.
Sincerely,
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Yeter Sandbeck
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